

Contact

-  xuanpuhuang@gmail.com
-  (+1)647-572-6123
-  <https://www.xuanpuhuang.com/>
-  @xuanpu_huang
-  www.linkedin.com/in/xuanpu-huang

Education

Sep. 2019 - Present
Emily Carr University of Art and Design
Bachelor of Design (Industrial Design)

May, 2021 & May, 2022
Guangdong University of Technology
Guangzhou Guangdong, China
Bachelor of Machinery (Industrial Design)
"Life Lab" Summer Course

Skills

Equipment Studio

- 3D printing
- Laser cutting
- CNC
- Woodworking
- DSLR Camera
- Ceramics

Software

- Rhinoceros
- Foundry Modo
- Coohom
- Blender
- Adobe Suite
- Microsoft Office
- Procreate

Anologue Skill

- Spatial Thinking
- Logic Thinking
- Communication Skill
- Learning Ability
- Critical Thinking
- Organizing Ability
- Collaboration Ability
- Blue-sky Thinking

Language

English Cantonese Mandarin

Achievement

Feb. 19, 2022 - Feb. 20, 2022
UBC Designathon 2022
Engineering Creative Challenge First Place

May, 2021 - Oct, 2021
iF Design 2021
iF Design Talent Award (Nominee)

Relevant Courses

Core Studio of Industrial Design
Ergonomics
Ceramics
Designing with Space
3D Model, Sketch + Prototype
Bookmaking
Ecological Perspectives-Design
Materials + Production Tech
Digital Imaging Essentials
New Wood Materials

Xuanpu Huang

Emerging Industrial Designer

About Me

Industrial design student and handicraft enthusiast, passionate about sustainability and user experience in design, particularly in experimentation in new methodologies. My practice demonstrates a deep love for prototypes, making, and research of functional structures in order to make a better world.

Professional Experience

Artsy Contracting Co. Ltd May. 2022 - Jul. 2022
Designer & Technical Assistant (Internship)

- Assisting product manager in the design of cabinets, including site measurement, concept rendering, design of production process and procedures, color matching, and sample board making.
- Participating in the manufacturing of products, such as material preparation, CNC operation, product assembly, finish applying, and product installation.

Studio Corelam May, 2021- Present
Furniture Designer / Patent 3D Drafter / Market Researcher (Internship)

- Designed and manufactured a cabinet of the Corelam furniture series.
- Patent-eligible drawings for a Corelam press. (203.8in x 104.05in x 84in)
- Responsible for conducting research on the suitability of the product for the Chinese market in a multicultural context. Collaborate to customize future marketing plans and strategies. Managing online sources by collaborating with the Chinese department and conducting cross-country research.

ITLK CLOTHING LTD. Jul. 2020 - Aug. 2020
Furniture Designer & Maker (Freelance)

- Designed and manufactured a display table to hold small items within the budget.

Golead Technology co., LTD Dec. 2021 - Jan. 2022
Jewelry Designer (Freelance)

- Designed the tenth-anniversary ring for the company and communicated with the manufacturer about the details until the finished product was mass-produced.

BoConcept & ECUAD Sep. 2021 - Dec. 2021
Designer & Maker

- Designed and manufactured a multifunctional furniture for BoConcept furniture.

Ellingsen Woods & ECUAD Jan. 2022 - Apr. 2022
Designer & Maker

- Designed and manufactured a product by using the hemlock from Cortes Island, and explored the use of this material.

The Power of Play & GDUT May. 2022
Playground Designer

- Designed a playground for Learning Disability children in Sri Lanka

Additional Experience

FSTAR MEDIA Dec. 2019
Camera Operator

Worked in a media production team to set up and record promotional events organized by the Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver, Canada. (<https://youtu.be/XIjDNR1-vZc>)

Study2Gether Sep. 27 - Nov. 28, 2021
Instructor

Instructor for students (Grade 9 - Grade 12) in introductory design, assisting them with their design portfolio for post secondary application.